Scotchwell

SM963161   OS 25” 2nd ed XXVII.8    Pendergast, H’west
Originally a farm and still shown as such on Colby’s map of 1831.

Conveyed by Paul Surman to Thomas Stokes on 15th January 1794. 

His first son, Henry, married Anne, daughter of Dr George Phillips, M.D. His second son was Admiral John Lort Stokes, commander of HMS Beagle on the survey of Australia and New Zealand 1837-43. He was injured by an aboriginal who speared him. The name Cptn Stokes was carved on a tree in the grounds: the piece of trunk is now inside the house and the name has probably been restored and painted in black .He married firstly Fanny Jane, daughter of Major Marley and secondly Louisa French(?), daughter of R. Partridge.

A hunter-harrier pack was kept at Scotchwell.

His daughter, Fanny Anne, married in 1865 Louis Samson, a barrister who was HS in 1893 and a JP. Their son Sir Edward Marley Samson, born 1869, was also a barrister; he died at Scotchwell in 1925.

The house and contents were sold c1963

There is a densely packed chalet park in the area to the SE of the house. The mansion itself is used as a student hostel.

In Prendergast churchyard there are six (?) marble covered gravestones to the Samson family (photographs 1 and 2).

See also photograph of coach and horses at front of mansion. 

Visit 18th January 2004 with the PHBT.

The owner states that there was an enclosed garden behind (ie to the west and to the north) the house. The embankment of the by-pass cuts across the western part at c45 degrees, dominating the view from the sitting room windows, though the smallish kitchen garden completely erasing all trace of it and across the cluster of buildings shown on the map; these were stables, coachhouse and kennels.

Above the porch and above the first floor windows are decorative moulded scrolls picked out in black paint.

Across the drive to the east of the house is a grass verge backed by a low stone wall which becomes discontinuous at each end. There are still trees including pines in the belts which are prominent on the map.

The map shows a tennis/crocquet court but there is no sign of this in the field which is raised in the centre and far from level. The owner states that the court was planted with trees at one times, that theses were blown over in a storm and then cleared away to make grass.

There was once a well – also obliterated by the road builders. The villagers of Prendergast used, until 1893, to come down the considerable hill for their water. At that date Mr Samson, High Sheriff, paid for a water supply at the village green where there is a lichen-covered small stone to commemorate the fact. 

Documents in file:

Text

Two photographs of OS 25” 2nd edition maps and photocopy/enlargements

Photograph of OS 25” 2nd edition map of Prendergast church area and photocopy/enlargement

B&W photograph c1865 of carriage outside mansion

Colour photograph of lodge 1999

Two colour photographs of memorials in Prendergast churchyard

